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PO Box 1293 
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www.cabq.gov 

November 19, 2020 
 
Paul Cragun, P.E. 
Cumulus Design 
2080 N. Highway 360, Suite 240 
Grand Prairie, TX 75050 
 
 
RE: Chase Bank – Indian School Rd. 
 6670 Indian School Rd. NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plans 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 11/09/20 
 Hydrology File: J18D001C 
 
 
Dear Mr. Cragun: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11/09/2020, the Grading and 
Drainage Plans are approved for Building Permit and action by the DRB on Site Plan for 
Building Permit. 
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
 
The Payment in Lieu payment of $2,028.80 must be paid prior to Permanent Release of 
Occupancy approval.  Please use the attached City of Albuquerque Treasury Deposit form. Once 
the Owner paid the fee, please provide Hydrology with a copy of the receipt. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
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Review Comments 
Chase Bank – Indian School Rd. 
6670 Indian School Rd. NE 
Grading and Drainage Plan 
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 10/08/20 
Hydrology File: J18D001C 
 

 
1. Please use the procedure for 40 acre and smaller basins as outlined in Development Process 

Manual (DPM) (signed 06/08/20) Article 6-2(a). Please provide both the existing conditions and 
proposed conditions for the 100-year 6-hour storm event. 
Response: Noted. Used the 100-year 6-hour storm event. 
 

2. Provide management onsite for the Stormwater Quality Volume (SWQV) in accordance with the 
new drainage ordinance, § 14-5-2-6 (H) enacted 10/2/18 (Council Bill C/S O-18-2) and as outlined in 
DPM (signed 06/08/20) Article 6-12 Stormwater Quality and Low-Impact Development for the 
sizing calculations. Since this is site is a redevelopment the SWQ pond volume will be 0.26 * new 
impervious area (sf) * 1/12. Please show the top and bottom of the ponds along with the volume 
for each pond. The onsite drainage should be directed to these ponds prior to either being 
collected in the existing inlet or leaving the site for the public drainage system. 
Response: Stormwater Quality Volume calculated. Request Payment-In-Lieu for Public Off-Site 
Mitigation. 
 

3. Please show the edge of saw cut of the existing pavement and label along this, “Match existing 
grades”. It is currently unclear where the area of construction is starting/stopping. 
Response: Saw cut and label added to sheet C5.01. 
 

4. On the Grading Plan, please shade back the existing survey points. It is hard to read what is being 
proposed. 
Response: Existing Survey spot shots removed.   
 

5. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) 
Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the Stormwater 
Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth 
disturbance. 
Response: Noted. The area of disturbance is less than one-acre. 

mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
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